Approved: April 3, 2003

## MINUTES OF THE HOUSE COMMITTEE ON FEDERAL AND STATE AFFAIRS.

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Bill Mason at 1:35 p.m. on March 25, 2003 in Room 313-S of the Capitol.

All members were present: Representative John Edmonds

Committee staff present: Russell Mills, Legislative Research Department

Mary Torrence, Office of Revisor of Statutes Rose Marie Glatt, Committee Secretary

Conferees appearing before the committee:

Others attending: See Attached

**SB 205** - Kansas Commemorative Coin Design Act

Representative Williams made a motion to move **SB 205** favorable for passage. Representative Wilson seconded the motion.

Representative Williams offered a balloon amendment, submitted by Representative Horst, and made a motion to adopt the amendment (Attachment 1). Representative Hutchins seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Representative Hutchins made a motion to amend the vote to include all Kansans residents (Attachment 2). Representative Novascone seconded the motion. The motion failed 9-11.

Representative Dahl made a motion to move **SB 205**, as amended, favorable for passage, The motion was seconded by Representative Hutchins. The motion carried.

<u>SB 2</u> - Agricultural remediation board and board of directors of KU hospital authority; members, terms of office. (This bill would be the vehicle used to move amendments out of committee regarding the Liquor Control Act).

Staff reviewed a matrix reflecting current law, two proposed bills and two alternatives (<u>Attachment 3</u>). Staff was given authorization to review the statutes for additional non-conform provisions in the Liquor Control Act.

Representative Rehorn made the motion to adopt 3rs0982 version favorable, which would bring the Liquor Control Act into conformity. Representative Ruff seconded,

Representative Rehorn made the motion to amend Alternative 1, which would allow cities that have package sales presently to continue business as usual and require cities that currently do not have package sales to pass a simple ordinance to opt out, into 3rs0982. Representative Ruff seconded. The motion carried 12-9.

Representative Rehorn made a substitute motion that the language of 3rs0982 be placed in SB 2. Representative Ruff seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Representative Freeborn made the motion to delete Section 3 and 4, which would prohibit Sunday sales statewide, from the new substitute bill. Representative Hutchins seconded the motion.

Representative Wilson offered a substitute motion to take the language currently in SB 2 which would leave the bill the same, including Sunday sales option, and pass it out favorably. Representative Loganbill seconded. The motion failed 10-11.

Representative Freeborn moved her original motion to delete Sections 3 and 4, The motion carried 12-10. The revisor was given authorization to make necessary technical changes in the language.

Representative Freeborn moved that they recommend for passage House Substitute for SB 2, as amended, for favorable passage. Representative Hutchins seconded the motion. The motion carried 12-9.

The meeting adjourned at 3:15, with future meetings on call of the Chair.

## CONTINUATION SHEET